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dian Legendry.—Coronation Rock and Royal Residence of King Tom
sion on the Shore of Quacom Paug.—ILast Days of the Niantic Tribe.

One of the most interesting and oldest roads in the United
States, a part of the main thoroughfare which has existed since the
earliest days of New England, and which was built over two and a
half centuries ago to connect Newport, Providence, Boston and New
York—New England and the South, in fact—is that through south-
ern Rhode Tsland formerly known as Queen Anne’s Highway. Along
this highway were built many of the most beautiful houses in the
colonies, which were kept up in 3 style of magnificence surpassed
only in Virginia. All the way from Westerly to Warwick, every foot

salt ponds and lagoons that e back of the beaches all the way io
Point Judith, Along the ocean-front, across these protected waters

From here the fine highway twists and turns around the base of
the little hills, with charming glimpses of little inlets here and there.

Charming Vistas of the Sea,

historic mansion and tiny lake, between which is the large flat-
topped boulder called Coronation Rock, About half 2 mile more

brings us to the hamlet locally known as Cross’s Mills. To the south
lies Pawauget, or “Charlestown Pond,” as the modern race of pale-
faces calls it, the largest of the many salt-water lagoons along this
south shore, Charlestown Beach, which is seen in the distance,
Separates it from the ocean.

The remains of an old fort, said to have been successively held
by the Indians, the Dutch and the English, occupy an enclosure upon
a commanding knoll ahove the water, qiot far from the village cross-
roads.

A large boulder erected near the middle of the old fort bears this
Inscription: “Fort Ninigret, Memorial of the Narragansett and
Niantic Indians, the Unwavering Friends and Allies of Our Fathers,
Erected by the State of Rhode Island.”
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ON THE HILLSIDE NEAR NINIGRET LODGE.

The town of Charlestown is rich in Indian lore, and every foot
of its ground is of historic interest. Between the years 1620-1790
the country was in the hands of the Niantics, which tribe was ruled
over during this period by nine members of the Ninigret dynasty.

Thomas Ninigret, King of the Niantics.

The most famous and widely known of those dusky chiefs was
Thomas Ninigret, otherwise King Tom, who was crowned in 1746.
After him came Queen Esther. It was on “Coronation Rock” that
this queen was crowned. She was the eighth of the Ninigret
dynasty, her successor, George Ninigret, being killed soon after the
Revolutionary War hy the falling of a tree.

When George died, the tribe voted to do away with royalty and
to adopt a more democratic form of government. Accordingly, a
council was chosen, which consisted of a president and four members
elected annually.

King Tom, it is said, was a very popular man, possibly too much
so for his own well-being. He was sent by his tribe to England to
imbibe some advanced notions of civilized rulership from his English
Majesty, King George. This education in the king business, or pro-
fession, evidently involved several kinds of imbibing, and the alto-
gether too literal following of the royal example of the English
sovereign resulted in the creation of a royal establishment in Charles-
town on a scale considerably too luxurious: for the revenues of the
Ninigret family. At any rate, the fine mansion =till knewn as the
King Tom houge; which was built hy the voung king soon after his
return, from plans which he had brought hack from England, was

finally seized by the colony to pay the debts which are supposed to have
heen due for the royal firewater. The house was therefore sold in
1374 to Nathan Kenvon, great-grandfather of the late James N.
Kenyon of Providence, who made extensive improvements a few
vears ago in the estate, w hicli is one of the most beautiful summer

homes in South County.

FIREPLACE AT NINIGRET LODGE.
Tormer council house, misgion church and school

The Niantics were invariably friendly to the whites. They never
lifted their tomahawks against the pale-faces, and consequently they
survived in a measure the shock which crushed the Narragansetts.
The Nipmucks and Wampanoags, the subjects of the Ninigret
dynasty, were confederated with their tribal superiors up to the time
of King Philip’s War, in 1775 and 1776.

Last Refuge of the Narragansetts.

When the New England natives rose against the white settlers,
the Ninigrets refused to join forces with their red-skinned neigh-
bors. Then followed the bloody conflict between the white and red
men, and in December, 1675, the Narragansetts were crushed and
overpowered in the Great Swamp fight, and the remnants of the tribe
over whose destinies the grand old Sachem Canonicus had once pre-
sided so successfully were humbled to the extent of seeking refuge
with the unharmed Niantics.

By mistake of various historians the consolidated and blended
tribes have been spoken of as the Narragansetts, and the reservation
of Indian lands which was maintained until 1880 in the town of
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Niantics, and the royal house of this tribe survived that of the Nar-
fagansetts more than 100 years. This tribal authority was finally
abolished by act of the General Assembly, March 30, 1880, largely on
account of the desire on the part of the Indians themselves to he
admitted to the rights of citizenship.

It was agreed by the Indian council on behalf of the tribe o
quit-claim to the state all of the interests held by the tribe in the

to appear and prove heirship thereto. There were nearly 500 appli-
cants for heirship in the tribe, but the number which was finally
officially recognized was reduced to 324, and these received shares of
the $5000, the individual dividends being $15.43,

Mission in the Wilderness.

The Council-House itself, which is located some two and a half
miles north of Cross’s Mills, appears to have heen built in 1727 as a
mission by the English “Society for the Propagation of the Gospel in
Foreign Parts,” and in the intervening century and a half had bheen

among the natives, was buried on the hillside back of the ancient
building, together with his dusky converts and “parishioners.”

After the transfer of the tribal Property to the state, the house
was acquired and has since been maintained for the purposes of a
country club, now named in honor of the Ninigrets.

Two miles farther to the east, and about a mile back from the
“Post Road,” the state maintains another old burial-ground, the last
resting place of many of the Narragansett sachems, on the summit
of Burial Hill.

During the last century the remnants of the tribe have intermar-
ried with the ex-slaves who were liberated by the abolition of human
bondage in Rhode Island, but the several hundred negroid descend-
ants still retain many of the characteristics of their Indian ancestors.
Their annual festival, known ag “August Meetin’,” is a sort of QOld
Home Week, and is attended by many interesting ceremonies,




